Jagannath International Management School e

MOR, Pocket-105, Kalkaji, New Delhi-110019 (’"‘ 2 5
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Bandwidth of internet connection in the Institution

Year -2020

Proof of 100 Mbps Internet

;’or print
1 message

—_—— Thu, Jun 17, 2021 at 10:49 AM
Ruchi Singhal <ruchi.singhal@@jagannath.org>
To: JIMS Kalkaji Educational Channel -UG <staffbba.kj@jagannath.omg=

From: Joint org>
Date: Thu, Jun 17. 2021 at 10:48 AM

Subject: Fwd: [ of 100 ne
To: Ruchi ghal <ruchi.singt .org>

From: Parawe] Alam <Parewe). Nam@rﬂ com>

Date: Thu, Jun 17, 2021 at 10:40 AM

Subject: Re: aljCertificate of 100MBPS ILL
To: JIMS Kalkagi <it.kj@jagannath.org>

Cec: Joint Registrar <dyregistrar.kj@jagannath.org>

Dear Sin
Please !Tnd the below mentioned inventory details.
Jagan Nath Gupta Memorial Educational Society

ILL@100Mbps .ILL_S9050380032_2999481 05109

Inventory Table

Name Value
PKEY 18706137
CIRCUIT 1D i i u_l_ 9050380032 _ 299948105109
SERVICE_TYPE _ ILL
PA'l'l-l STAT(JS IN SERVICE
BANDWH)'I’]—[ 100
LAST Ml].E ACCESS FibrePON
CUS’I‘OMER j1s) 9050380032
CUSTOMER_NAME Jagan Nath Gupta Memorial Educational Society

SERVING_PRIMARY_PE

SERVING_SECONDARY_PE

PRIMARY_VLAN L3 Port:INDLDLHISWNGNBOOO 1M A2 A ARO01:Te0/0/0/2
SECONDARY_VLAN i

< SERV]NG PE

LOCATION INDLDLHICHPKNBO0003
R4G Delhi
CIRCLE ) Delhi
CMP_CODE INDLDLHIO2
"y = - 7T FOLAA 4L TNZ27AN1 AS255A1 201 AR simnl=man- oL 30
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leadership

Kalkaji, New Delhi

JIagan Mxth Gupts Merorisl Ecursional Socaty B Kumter: 13B0000BSECS B Dmamc O] -ALMG-3031
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Jagannath International Management School B e
MOR, Pocket-105, Kalkaji, New Delhi-110019 ;k‘

721

(Approved by All India Council for Technical Education (AICTE) and Accredited by NBA and NAAC)
(Aifiliated to Guru Gobind Singh Indraprastha University and Approved under Section 2(f) of UGC Act 1956)

29,
academic
leadership

Kalkaji, New Delhi

gan Math Gurts Memorial Eucatonal Socisty I Kunber: 329000082500 S e 11 -ALYG- 203
Product ILL

Pastcke Chargas for ha Biing Paricd - Exsting Ciecunl

Fur Sits Biscerring Chargas for fhe Pariod - $-Asg-3331 & H-Aug-3031

[T Dandwidis [ CcFE SLA CoS  Maraged Secondary  Amouni T}

Mo SEea Sarvics Link

1 1 1 Wipm 363011 o L] .00 a.00 020 e

Sub Tatsl 1 65003 [ [ [ [ [ e

Furiodic Oharges for fhe Diing Period - A Cirosit

S Raok Dardwdis Dancwachh =3 A Tal  Maraged  Secosdary et 1)

Mo SEea Serdcs Link

1 1 10 Wipm 0503 .00 n.og L1 200 nog 39.580.33

Total 1 35,5013 am [ ] a0 [ 3.580.33
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MOR, Pocket-105, Kalkaji, New Delhi-110019 "'ﬁ 2 5
(Approved by All India Council for Technical Education (AICTE) and Accredited by NBA and NAAC) &yeaﬂs of
Kalkaii. New Del (Aifiliated to Guru Gobind Singh Indraprastha University and Approved under Section 2(f) of UGC Act 1956) academic
alkaji, New Delhi leadership

1 1.4 Duihi  21-Apr-31 100 Mboa. ERANIAYE M -Aag-21 I -Aug-31 1 250 1
—
Total 1 1500 3%
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Jagannath International Management School :
MOR, Pocket-105, Kalkaji, New Delhi-110019
(Approved by All India Council for Technical Education (AICTE) and Accrediteq by NBA and NAAC)
(Aifiliated to Guru Gobind Singh Indraprastha University and Approved under Section 2(f) of UGC Act 1956)

/)

Ja:;:l.n:m International
25
years of
academic
leadership

Kalkaji, New Delhi

Purchase order for 100 MBPS

JAGANNATH ; P,

'.‘ ms INTERNATIONAL B
J Kalkaji MANAGEMENT %, a 3&
SCHOOL el

Purchase Order No :- JIMS/XJ/201
Purchase Order Date: - 26-03-2021

To
The Enterprise Business Head,
Reliance Jio Infocomm Ltd.
Building#a, R K 4 Square,
DLF Cyber City, Phase-2,
City — Gurgaon, State -Haryana,
Pincode-122002
bject: uparade ILL Link from 50 MBPS 100 MBPS 1

Dear Jio Team,

This purchase order has been raised for Internet Lease Line {ILL) to be taken in the name of
©Organization and to be used by our employees for official use. The ownership of the ILL connection
and payment responsibility will remain with the organization. Duly filled documents like CAF, ILL
Agreement and Business Approval form, etc are being provided separately.

We are pleased to place the order with following detalls for the same:-
upgrade ILL Link from 50 MBPS 1 MBP: LL)

Installation Address: Jegannath International Management Schooln MOR Pocket-105,
Kalkaji, New Delhi-110019.

Annual Recurring Charges: -470000/
Note: - Tax are Extra on actual

Contract Period:

Payment Term: - Monthly
Delivery Time: - ASP

Others term & conditions and services specification as per term & condition as per your proposal

Looking forward for Fruitful Relationship.

— )

oE. ?kqw{ B

Signature of Authorized signatory p

Name- Dr L P e AL} Gunawd X
l.

jagannas.org Webste: waww jagannath.org

Confirmation for 100 MBPS
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MOR, Pocket-105, Kalkaji, New Delhi-110019 Iman

(Approved by All India Council for Technical Education (AICTE) and Accredited by NBA and NAAC)
(Aifiliated to Guru Gobind Singh Indraprastha University and Approved under Section 2(f) of UGC Act 1956) (
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School Mad « for prnt

JIMS Kalkaji C 1 -UG x5 org>

for print
1 message

Ruchi Singhal <ruchi.singhal @jagannath.org>

Thu, Jun 17, 2021 at 10:45 AM

To: JIMS Kalkaji Educational Channel -UG <staffbba igijagannath.org>

From: Joint Registrar <dyregistrar.kj@jagannath.org>

Date: Thu, Jun 17, 2021 at 10:39 AM

Subject: Fwd- Jio ILL Link Upgradation...Jagan Nath Gupta Memorial Educational Saociety.. l-DL-DLHI-ENT-6452.

E (ECO000000UMO)
To: <ruchi_singhal@jagannath.org>

From: JIMS Kalkaji <it. kj@jagannath.org>

Date: Fri, Apr 23, 2021 al 7:41 PM i
..Jagan Nath Gupta Memocial Educaticnal Si

Subject: Fwd: Jio ILL Link Upgradation
E (ECO000000UMO)

odel)’A..l-DL—OLNl‘ENT-SASQ..

.ECO00000GVKH
To: Joint Registrar <dyregistrarkj@jagannath.org>

Forwarded message
From: <Yogesh1.Chauhan@ri.com>
Date: Fri, Apr 23, 2021 at 4:46 PM
Subject: Jio ILL Link Upgradation...Jagan
EODOOCOOGVKH (ECO000000UMO)

ty.. l-OL-DLHL-ENT-6452..

Nath Gupta N ial Edu val

i’o;.m't.kj@iagmna!h.orgz <Parawej.Alam@ril.com>

Cc: <Mohammad.Saifg@ril.com>

Dear Sir,

Greetings from 110 Family (We are
COVID-19)...

We would like to Inform you that m
successfully at site.

Pls check the same and confirm the link upgradatio

wishing you and your family Safety, Be Safe and Secure from

entioned Jio link upgradation has been competed to 100 Mbps

n and working.

Please find below IP details for ILL :

ILL_9050380032_299848105109

—
,@ SAVING
enTR I

—

SERVICE w
TYPE. .
City DELHI \
Wmmﬁ=a&lm@mnm!Al Tn')nmnm?ﬂ‘ Mﬂmﬂu‘ TOOTRG
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Kalkaji, New Delhi

Jagannath International Management School Eon e

MOR, Pocket-105, Kalkaji, New Delhi-110019 8% 25
(Approved by All India Council for Technical Education (AICTE) and Accredited by NBA and NAAC) \ vears of
(Aifiliated to Guru Gobind Singh Indraprastha University and Approved under Section 2(f) of UGC Act 1956) academic
leadership
ENMTR021
o School Med - for priet
Installation Address | Mo* Pm-‘_"z‘ ﬁr&mﬁf Management School
WAN IP 136.232.139.66
GATEWAY 136.232. 139.65
Subnet Mask 255.255.255.252 Thanks & Regards,
DNsS 494504 Yogesh -
LAN POOL 115.243 69 224129 :’:::‘r" Fragram
LAN IP RANGE 115.243.69.225-230 Soble: +21.800.501
LAN IP SUBNET 255.255.255.248 &’G -::lo :sz:-sns';;;'st
CPE Port No LAN-1 Email:
yogeshi.chauhan@ril.com

Address: Reliance Jio, Rk4 Square, Dif Cyber City, Gurgaon, Gurgaon, Haryana

ic)

Reliance Jio

*Confidentiality Warning: This and any are intended only rovmeuseollhehtpnded‘ ek
i be . If you are not tha ir d recipient, you are ¥
mdphfjﬂskmwﬂ@eqha'lzdm -hgﬂhardmoopywwngmdm jon or other use of this message and any
zmmo&imm.nmmmmmndedmiuem. p&eescr\odyMesoMuM\Qyoyrehm
email and delete this and any nents from your system.
i nt in this
: the com) nyhasuenmasonablopfom;utmsloensumnowusesam'pfese_

emal.Themp:\"'y‘mmmkmm”respmwlmyuanybssoraamageu\sng from the use of this email or

attachment.”

IT Department

Juans I S i
s MOR Pocket-105, Kalkaji, New Defiii-110012.

= Contact us: 011-40619200
“As the world Visit us at www.jagannath.org

revolves we evolve.”
Foliow JIMS Kalkaji on:
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Kalkaji, New Delhi

Jagannath International Management School et wacts

MOR, Pocket-105, Kalkaji, New Delhi-110019 ’%25
(Approved by All India Council for Technical Education (AICTE) and Accredited by NBA and NAAC) \
1hated to Guru Gobind dingh Indraprastha University and Approved under dection 2(1) o cl iC
Affiliated to Guru Gobind Singh Ind ha University and A, d under Section 2(f) of UGC Act 1956 academ

Year 2019 w
}.

Proof of 50 Mbps Internet

SP=CTR2

Tax Invoice

Jagan Hath Gupta Memorial Educational Society Customer Account Number (CAN) 9022485

e Pr ” Bill Mumbser DL/ 8-20/008035

r. Praween Kumar —_—

MOR PKT-105, Opp Police Station, Kabji , Delhi Biling Fraquency Ly Ache

110020 , Dwelhi Bill Date 1 Nevember, 3019
Dhues Crabe 16 Movember, 2018

Mobile Numbsr BE7 320317 Plan Marms ENT_BIA3D

Alerrate Contsct No. Plan Descrplion Busness |rmemeal Access S0 bps

Ermail ID iLEpEjagannath.ong

. " o - TAM Hurmiber DELM4E25F

G-':;N::n y = Tax Payable on Reverss Charge Ma

Shate Detiai Customer PO Mumber

Slate Code ar

Plzase Node: In case of changes in ary details, email us at supporfispectra.co from your regisiered email address.

Bill Summary
N Armount Payable
Previcus Balance Payment Adjustments Current Bill Charges Amount Payable Due Date After Due Daie

16 Movember,

T24.00278 T-24,101.00 T 0000 T 24 ,0e32 08 ¥ 24 DE3 A5 2019

T 24 56552

Summary of Charges

Amount ¥

EXPERIENCE BUSINESS

o= o WIRELESSLY
2. Racwring Charges 20, 417.00
Spectra’s Managed Wi-Fi solution
3. Other Charges 00,00 : 9 i
provide end-to-end connectivity across
4. Discounts 00.00 offices of any size,
5. Gross Taxable Wil A0 417.00
8. GET 3,675.06
- z
Current Bill Charges 24 09206 <
Pay Your Bill Please deduct TDSE0.5% while making payment.
Ondine: www.spectra.co
Cheque/DD All cheque/DiD o be isswed in favour of "Shyam Spechra Private Limiled”
[Phisise wiin CAR: D523D4ES & Bill Numiber: DLAS-2ENDIBIAS on tha Bk e of Bha chegueTD)
Through NEFT/IRTGS Flaase make the payment as per details pravided bealow
Bank Name Bank Account No. IF5C Code
#ogs Bank Lid. CITYDOZ2485" UTIBDRCCHET 4
GET Mo. | Delhi ) SAC I HEN Code - 258422 PN Number
OFAADCCIGIE1ZP Intemel acoess Sservices in wired and wirsless mode AADCCIENIE

* Plaass add as third party bensficiary {including Axis Bank Cusbamer)

Mew Delhi Office :© Shyam Specira Pyl Lid. [Formerly known as Citycom Nebworks: Pyt Lid ), A-560, Naraina Industrial Area
Phase-] , Hew Dalhi, 110028, Debhi ,Siate Code - 0T

Registersad Office : A-80, Naraina Indusirial Area, Phase -1, Mew Dalhi - 110028 {CIN - UT230000 200BFTC1T7ETI)

This is & computer ganarated bill, paper bil will be charpad & T100% per bill copy Page 1af4
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Jagannath International Management School | B
MOR, Pocket-105, Kalkaji, New Delhi-110019 " '§ 2 5
(Approved by All India Council for Technical Education (AICTE) and Accredited by NBA and NAAC) ‘\\\
Affiliated to Guru Gobind Singh Indraprastha University and Approved under Section 2(f) of UGC Act 1956 [tacademic
g ¥

Kalkaji, New Delhi

Installation Address

Installation Address = MOR PKT-105. Opp Police Station, Kalkaji  Delhi 110020 , Delh

Payment History
Last Payment Mode  Payment Reference Diate Instrument Amount T *TOST
Ezelap-Chegue 258403 30 Ocipber, 2018 0&.94
Ermtag-Chegue G5B403 30 Odober, 2019 3 675.08 417.00

* Credil subject 1o TDS deposit in PAN Number a5 mentioned above (Form 26 AS)

Description of Current Charges

Description Pericd Amount® DiscountT GETY e -
Reacurming Charges
P . 1 Mow 2019 o S - an
Addilional IP 4 0 Mee 019 D000 o000 00.00
Business Iniemed Acoess 1 D 2019 ko - . . —
30MBs 31 Dee 2019 20.417.00 o0uaa 3 8T5.06 2 Fi
Grand Total - 20.417.00 00uda 3 8T5.06 24,002
Description of Adjustments
Description Period Amounty Discount T GSTT T
Adjustments . D000 0.00 00.00

Mew Delhi Office Shyarm Spactra Pyl Lid. (Formerly known as Citycorm Nelworks Put. Lid ), A-60, Maraina Industial Area
Phase-| | Mew Dedhi, 110028, Dekhi State Cade - 07

Registered Office : A-G0, Maraina Industrial Area, Phase -1, New Delhi - 110028 (CIN - UT23000L200BFTCATFETI)

This is & compufer ganarafed bil paper bil will be charped & T1004 per bill copy Page 2 of 4
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Kalkaji, New Delhi

=CTRZ

H I

Tax for Current Changes
Description
CGET @ %
SGET @ 9%

Total

TDS Account Statement (85 per TAN Number)

Acourt Number TAM Nurniser Payment date
Q022485 DELJI4E25F 30 Octaber, 2019
Q02465 DELJIME25F 14 Sepiember, 2019
Q022465 DELJIME25F 28 August, 2019
9022465 DELJME2EF 19 July, 20189
S022465 DELJME25F 18 June, 2018
Q022485 DELJIME25F 17 May, 2019
Q022485 DELJI4E25F 25 April, 2019
Q02465 DELJIME25F 13 March, 2019
Q022465 DELJIME25F 13 Febrsary, 2019
9022465 DELJME2EF 14 January, 2019

Total

Mote :

# The above stalement is bassd an TAN Number mapped io your account vis-a-vis credil received in

Jagannath International Management School
MOR, Pocket-105, Kalkaji, New Delhi-110019 ; % 2 5

(Approved by All India Council for Technical Education (AICTE) and Accredited by NBA and NAAC) \
(Affiliated to Guru Gobind Singh Indraprastha University and Approved under Section 2(i) of UGC Act 1956)

Jlms
Jagannath International
Management School

aoedemlc

Amount T
1.837.53
1.B37.53

3,675,086

TDS Amount T
417.00
407.00
417.00
417.00
480.00
417.00
417.00
417.00
417.00
417.00

4,223.00

Farm 26 AS.

»  Credil of TDS amourt given (o respective scoourd will be reversed in cass the same does nol reflect in Form 26 AS on

quarterly basis

\iith Regards

>

Sushil Kumar
Head - Billing

Mew Delhi Office Shyam Spectra Pyl Lid. [Formery known as Citye
Phasge-| | New Delhi, 110028, Dekhi Stste Cods - 07

Registered Office : A-G0, Maraina Industrial Area, Phase -1, Mew Dalh
This i& & compufer ganarated bil. paper il wil b charped o T 100~

per bill eopy

& SAVING

ori N lvworks Pt Lid)

A-G0, Maraina Industrial Area

- 110028 (CIN : UT23000L200BFTCITTETS)

Page 3af 4



Kalkaji, New Delhi

=

me @

w

New

This is & compufer generated bil, paper Wil will be charped & T 100~ per bill copy

General Information

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

1. Bill ks due and payatie in full by e due date 85 specified in thi bil.
. Payment can be made through inlemet banking or crossed ohague of demand draft payable at New Dely in favoer of “Sthyam Specra

Privafe Limied”. Payment through cheque are subject o realzation. Chegue should be issued by the cusiomes onky

. Mo offwr agency is authorized %o accopl payment in Sheir name or on befalf of Shyam Specra Py Lid. J CRycom Networks Privaic

Limited

. Shyasn Specira Pvi. Lid. (Formardy knoen as Cibycom Meteoiks Pyl Lid ) shall kevy & chaege of Ris 500 [Riupses Fre Hondred only) for

any chaque dishanouned by the Cusiomer's bank. This may also lead to servioe dsconnection wilhout 2y prior notice.

. Late payment will atiract Late Fayment Changes §) 2% por monih of e cutstanding amount
. Paymani made wil be acknowisdged in the next bling oycle

. Taxes and lovies shall ke charged addionaly, @
. Shyam Specira Pvi. Lid. (Formary knowm as

apphcatbie
o Motworks Pyt Lid | reserves thi right io suspend the senvices for non-payment of
thiz bill by due date without any prior notice. The Customer shal confinue o be Rabis for fie charges during e period of suspension

. Thie Cusiomer may bring info notice any discrepancies observed in the biled amount by sending a wiitlien notice 'within 10 days from the

daie of the Dl Al bils shall b desmed I be oomect and acoepted by the Customer if no whitien comemunication is receivesd from the
Customaer within 10 days of bill genaraied.

In case of any dispuies, Te dedsion of Shyam Specira Pvi. Lid. (Formerty known as Gitpoomn Meteons Pet Lid ) shall be final and
binding wupon the Cusiomer. The Customer shall subm al redevant doouments and salisly the concemed officials bedore the Bl due dafe
ctherwise the Cusiomer shall continue 1o be Bable for payment of the bill.

1. Shyam Spectra Pyt Lid. (Formerty known as Ciyoom Networks Pyt Lid | reserses the nght 1o change e femns and condiions applicable

o tariff plans, af arptime without prior nobios.

Trese lorms and condions ane in addition o and without prejudice 1o the Terms and CondRions contained in e Cusiomer Agrosment
Foem ) and Servioe Level Agreement (SLA), F arg, and accepied by e Cusiomes

Specira unges you b ensune That your children and ofher young adults at home ane safie on @ intemed. For mone information, please wsit
hitps Favww. Specia.cofpare nial-control.

Diethi Office Shyam Spechra Pyl Lid. [Formerly known as Cityoom Networks Put. Lid ) , A-60, Maraina Industrial Area

Phase-l , New Dalhi, 110028, Dekhi State Code - 07
Ragistered Office : A-80, Maraina Indusirial Area, Phass -1, New Delhi - 110028 {CIN : UT23000DL200BPTC1TFET)
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Jagannath International Management School i
MOR, Pocket-105, Kalkaji, New Delhi-110019 25
(Approved by All India Council for Technical Education (AICTE) and Accredited by NBA and NAAC) \ yea-.s of

(Aifiliated to Guru Gobind Singh Indraprastha University and Approved under Section 2(f) of UGC Act 1956) academic
leadership
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